Minutes



Health Advisory Board Tuesday, March 5, 2019 11:30-1:00

Abiqua Creek Conference Room

3180 Center St. NE Salem, OR

		Facilitator: Patrick Vance Recorder: April Peacock	
Attendees: ☑ Patrick Vance ☑ Mike Mann ☑ Treven Upkes ☑ Jacqueline Leung ☑ Earlene Camarillo ☑ Kristin Kuenz-Barber ☑ Deborah Patterson ☐ Arthur Tolan ☑ Debra Giard ☐ Cary Moller ☑ Cydney Nestor ☑ Katrina Rothenberger ☑ April Peacock ☑ Jenna Wyatt ☑ Hannah Childress ☑ Sean Moriarty Guest: ☐ Commission Willis ☑ Cyndi Leinassar			
Time	Agenda Item (Who) Information/Discussion	Notes	
11:30-11:45	Approve the minutes from the February 2019 HAB meeting.	Minutes approved.	
	By Way of Introduction-Talk Around Town (All)	Salem no longer has a community pool and the YMCA is moving and may be closed for some time. The Kroc pool is the only pool in Salem and there is a fee to use; CCTV is getting a FM radio station it would be a great resource for Marion County Health & Human Services. Jenna has been working with them on branding and communication for HHS; Trying to pass "Addie's Law". It is a suicide prevention model that would be implemented in all 200 schools districts in Oregon; Salem Hospital is offering QPR training on March 16 th and April 20 th . The training is free; Northwest Human Services also provides QPR training; Youth Era will beat the Listening Session at North High School and will be training Behavioral Health teachers at Salem Keizer School district. Youth Era will be participating in a collaborative conferee at OHSU on April 13 th and will have2 foster youth speaking at the conference; March 28 th is Community Health Worker Advocacy Day; the goal is educating on the importance and the long-term need for funding; Out of the Dark is a walk to support families and individuals impacted by suicide. Last year there were at 2900 in attendance, it was at the State Capital. It will be held in September and HHS will have a team walking and an information booth.	
	Cyndi Leinassar	Introduction of Health Advisory Board applicant Cyndi Leinassar. Cyndi has worked for over 20 years in Salem. She is the Salem Hospital Community Health Liaison.	

Minutes

11:45-12:00	Decision Packages (Ryan)	There have been 3 identified Decision Packages to present to the Board of Commissioners and the Financial Officer for the 19/20 budget.	
		HHS is asking for 2 FTE positions, both would be to support individuals with housing needs and	
		homeless individuals. One position would be external facing and work with community coalitions	
		and community partners and the other would be a Peer Support worker, to support individuals	
		navigate obtaining housing and barriers. The Health Advisory Board entertained a motion to	
		support the 3 decision packages and the motion was approved. HAB will write a Letter of	
		Support. The 3 rd FTE would be a Behavioral Health Emergency Preparedness position.	
12:00-12:15		Planning has begun around Oregon for the 2020 Census. There will be a meeting on April 24 th to	
	Census 2020 (Katrina)	involve individuals and agencies to take an active role in collecting data for the 2020 Census.	
		There will be a decision made in April regarding the citizenship question on the form. HHS will	
		partner with all of the cities in Marion County. Oregon receives \$10 million that relies on Census	
		data.	
42.45.42.22	Update on Housing Sub-Committee	Three areas of the housing issue in Marion County that will be the focus for Health & Human	
12:15-12:30		Services:	
	1. Regulatory	HHS has joined the City of Salem's Food and Sundries Task Force through the city of Salem. There	
	2. Connection to Strategic Plan Initiatives	are State regulations regarding benevolent meal sites, providing hand washing stations, food	
	3. Coordination with Community Partners	handling permits and safe temperature for food preparation and serving.	
		Coordinating with community partners will be addressed by the decision package FTE positions.	
12:30-12:45	House Bill 2257	Viewed video of Governor Kate Brown's testimony on HB 2257. Addresses Behavioral Health as	
12.30-12.43		an ongoing and chronic medical condition.	
12:45-12:55	Strategic Plan Steering Committee (Mike Mann)	SPSC is evaluating success and capacity and building a roadmap to determine what to prioritize.	
12:55-1:00	Wrap up & adjourn (Patrick Vance)		
Next Mesting: May 7, 2010 from 11:20 1:00			

Next Meeting: May 7, 2019 from 11:30-1:00

Be sure to follow MCHHS on Facebook (@MarionCountyHealth) and Twitter (@MarionCo_Health) to see what we're up to!